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Frank B. Swift House 
Fruitland 
Private 

Standing on the east side of North Camden Avenue in Fruitland is a distinctive two-

story, tee-shaped dwelling erected in rusticated concrete block. Differing from most 

buildings in the area, the Frank B. Swift house, also known as the C. Dyson Humphreys 

house, was crafted in a new material for the early twentieth century. Although by no 

means the first house of its kind in Wicomico County, the rock-faced block construction 

consists of neatly laid courses of concrete block made to look like stone. Built in the 

shape of a tee, the house features a two-story porch of "rock-faced" piers and Tuscan 

columns. Another mass-produced material, molded tin shingles, was used to sheath the 

gable ends below the eaves. Originally, tin shingles were used to cover the various roofs 

as well. 

The rock-faced concrete block dwelling was erected by Frank B. Swift around 

1923 on "Lot No. l," a parcel of land that was acquired in his wife Jessie's name the 

year before. The land was part of the large Clyde estate that had been purchased and 

subdivided by Marion A. Humphreys and William B. Tilghman, Jr. Within a year the 

house was offered for sale in The Wicomico News, and the advertisement stated: 

---- ------ -

Opportunity to secure modern concrete block house, 7 rooms, bath (roughed in), 
Pantry and cellar. Four large porches. House has heat, phone, electricity. Good 
barn and fruit. About three acres good soil. Attractive lawn and shade. Short 
distance from Salisbury on state road to Princess Anne (Camden Avenue 
Extended) at Moore's Corner. Attractive price and terms. F. B. Swift, on 
premises or phone Salisbury 1804-F-21. 
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Shortly afterwards, Jessie and Frank Swift sold the concrete block house along 

with 2.78 acres to Daniel P. and Lida E. Willey, who assumed responsibility for the 

$3,000 mortgage. The Willeys held title to the comer house and lot for four months. 

They transferred ownership to James E. and Emma S. Lowe, who owned the property for 

six years. In December 1930, the Lowes sold the Swift house and acreage to C. Dyson 

Humphreys, in whose family the house and lot have remained. 
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1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name) 

historic Frank B. Swift House 

other C. Dyson Humphreys House 

2. Location 
street and number 201 North Camden Avenue 

city, town Fruitland 

county Wicomico 

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners) 

name Margaret A Przybyla 

street and number 20 I North Camden Ayenue 

city. town Fruitland state MD 

4. Location of Legal Description 

Inventory No. WI-566 

not for publication 

vicinity 

telephone 

zip code 21826 

CQ!Jr1house regjstr:y of deeds etc Wjcomjco Cmmty Clerk of Court ljber 1078 fo!jo 208 

city town Salisbury tax map 801 

5. Primary Locatjon of Addjtjonal Data 
___ Contributing Resource in National Register District 
___ Contributing Resource !n Local Historic District 

tax parcel 

___ Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
___ Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
___ Recorded by HASS/HAER 
___ Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT 

Other: 

6. Classification 

Current Function 
agriculture __ landscape 

1511 

Category 
district 

_x_building(s) 
structure 
site 

_object 

Ownership 
_ public 

_x_private 
__ both 

commerce/trade __ recreation/culture 
defense 

_x _domestic 
_education 

__ funerary 
__ government 

health care 
_ industry 

__ religion 
__ social 

_transportation 
_ work in progress 

unknown 
_vacant/not in use 

other: 

tax ID number 16-017671 

Resource Count 
Contributing 

1 

1 

Noncontributing 
buildings 
sites 

____ structures 
____ objects 

Total 

Number of Contributing Resources 
previously listed in the Inventory 



7. Description 

Condition 

excellent 
x._ good 

fair 

deteriorated 

ruins 

altered 

Inventory No. \\'1-566 

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

The Frank B. Swift house, also known as the C. Dyson Humphreys house, stands at 201 North Camden 
Avenue in Fruitland, Wicomico County, Maryland. The two-story, tee-shaped, rusticated concrete block 
house faces northwest \Vith the principal gable roof oriented on a northwest/southeast axis. The house 
stands on the northeast comer of t.h.e intersection of North Camden and Hayward avenues. 

Built around 1923, the two-story, rusticated concrete block house is supported on a raised concrete 
block foundation with an excavated cellar. The concrete blocks walls are laid on the first floor with 
single courses of standard sized block, whereas the second floor is composed of a more complex 
coursing \\'ith smaller blocks in a repeating pattern. The tee-shaped house is capped by a steeply pitched 
roof covered with asphalt shingles. Attached to the back of the main block is a two-story, partially 
enclosed, shed roofed porch. 

The northwest (main) elevation is a two-story, gable-front fa9ade with an adjacent two-story porch 
that fills the southwest comer of the tee-shaped dwelling. The first floor is lighted by a tripartite series 
of single-pane sash windows. The opening is spanned by a concrete lintel. Two courses above the 
window lintel the concrete block alternates to the narrower courses. The second floor is lighted by a 
tripartite series of single-pane sash \\'indows. Piercing the gable end is a tripartite attic window partially 
fitted with a metal vent. The gable end is sheathed with pressed metal shingles. Trimming the edge of 
the roof is an extended eave with returns at the base. The adjacent two-story porch is supponed by a 
two-story rusticated block column on the southwest comer. The two-story porch is extended to the 
south by a single-story section with rusticated concrete block piers that support clustered Tuscan 
columns. The porch shelters a partially glazed front door, and the opening is spanned by a concrete 
lintel. The second story has a door opening that provides access to the upper porch. Rising through the 
center of the house in two locations are interior brick stacks topped by corbelled caps. 

The southwest gable end of the main block is defined by a single one-over-one sash window on each 
floor, and the gable end is sheathed with pressed metal shingles. The eave is extended with a return at 
the base of the roof. The northeast side features single-pane sash windows spanned by concrete lintels. 

The southeast (rear) wall of the main block is largely covered by a two-story porch with rusticated 
concrete posts on the first floor. The second story shed roof is supported on plain posts. 

The interior was not open to view. 



8. Significance 
Period 

1600-1699 
1700-1799 
1800-1899 

x 1900-1999 
2000-

Specific dates 

Areas of Significance 

_ agricu!ture 
_ archeology 
x architecture 

art 
commerce 
communications 

_ community planning 
conservation 

Construction dates 

Evaluation for: 

___ National Register 

Inventory No. WI-566 

Check and justify below 

economics 
education 

_ engineering 
entertainment/ 

recreation 
_ ethnic heritage 
_ exploration/ 

settlement 

health/medicine _ performing arts 
_ industry _ philosophy 

invention _ politics/government 
_ landscape architecture religion 

law science 
literature _ social history 

_ maritime history _ transportation 
_ military othe;: 

Architect/Builder 

____ Maryland Register -~x __ not evaluated 

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the 
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manua!.} 

Standing on the east side of North Camden Avenue in Fruitland is a distinctive two-story, tee-shaped 
dwelling erected in rusticated concrete block. Differing from most buildings in the area, the Frank B. 
Swift house, also known as the C.Dyson Humphreys house, was crafted in a new material for the eariy 
twentieth century. Although by no means the first house of its kind in Wicomico County, the rock­
faced block construction consists of neatly laid courses of concrete blocks made to look like stone. 
Built in the shape of a tee, the house features a two-story porch of "rock-faced" piers and Tuscan 
columns. Another mass-produced material, molded tin shingles, was used to sheath the gable ends 
below the roofline. Originally, tin shingles were used to cover the various roofs as well. 

The rusticated concrete block dwelling was erected around 1923 by Frank B. Swift on "Lot No. 1," 
which was acquired in his wife's name the year before. 1 The land was part of the large Clyde estate that 
had been purchased and subdivided by Marion A. Humphreys and William B. Tilghman, Jr.2 Within a 
year the house was offered for sale in The Wicomico News, and the advertisement stated: 

Opportunity to secure modern concrete block house, 7 rooms, bath (roughed in), pantry and cellar. 
Four large porches. House has heat, phone and electricity. Good barn and.fruit. About three acres 
good soil. Attractive lawn and shade. Short distance from Salisbury on state road to Princess Anne 
(Camden Avenue Extended) at Moore's Corner. Attractive price and terms. F B. Swift, on premises 
or phone Salisbury 1804-F-2 I .3 

Shortly afterwards, Jessie and Frank Swift sold the concrete block house along with 2.78 acres to 
Daniel P. and Lida E. Willey, who assumed responsibilty for the $3,000 mortgage.4 The Willeys held 
title to the comer house and lot for four months. They transferred ownership to James E. and Emma S. 

1 Wicomico County Land Record, JCK 126/324, 8 July 1922. 
2 Wicomico County Land Record, JCK 126/324, Plat of Lot No. 4, William B. Tilghman survey, dated 12 June 1912. 
3 The Wicomico News, 
4 Wicomico County Land Record, JCK 130/168, 28 May 1924. 

--------
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Name Frank B. Swift House 
Continuation Sheet 

Number _L Page 1 

Inventory No. WI-566 

Lowe, who owned the property for six years. In December 1930, the Lowes sold the Swift house and 
acreage to C. Dyson and Ella F. Humphreys, in whose family the house and lot have remained. 5 

5 Wicomico County Land Record, IDT 1661199, 6 December 1930. 

---------
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Name Frank B. Swift House 
Continuation Sheet 

Number_§__ Page 2 

Frank B. Swift House 
201 North Camden A venue 
Fruitland, Wicomico County, Maryland 
Chain of title 

.Map 801, Parcel 1511 

1078/208 

7 /18/1986 

AJS 978/12 

8/30/1982 

JWTS 568/380 

7/8/1963 

James Stanley Przybyla 
Margaret Anne Przybyla 

to 

Margaret Anne Przybyla 

Iris Humphreys Pennewell 

to 

James Stanley Przybyla 

G. Donald Smith 

to 

Ula 0. Pennewell 
Iris Humphreys Pennewell 

Inventory No. WI-566 
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Name Frank B. Swift House 
Continuation Sheet 

Number~ Page 3 

JWTS 568/378 

7/8/1963 

IDT 168/297 

51511931 

IDT 168/298 

51511931 

·--------·--

Iris H. Pennewell 
Ula 0. Pennewell 

to 

G. Donald Smith 
the said Ella F. Humphreys having heretofore departed this life, 
whereupon the said Iris H. Pennewell became siezed and possesed 

Laura L. Wailes 

to 

Ella F. Humphreys 
Iris H. Pennewell 
... the grantees paying a balance of three thousand dollars owing on 
a mortgage from Francis B. Swift and wife to Hershel V. Maddox, 
dated 1/15/1923, JCK 129/205, and also a mortgage from C. Dyson 
Humphreys and Ella F. Humphreys to Harry C. Humphreys and 
Mable B. Humphreys $2,000 

C. Dyson Humphreys 
Ella F. Humphreys 

Laura L. Wailes 
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Name Frank B. Swift House 
Continuation Sheet 

Number__§__ Page 4 

IDT 166/199 

12/6/1930 

IDT 164/597 

10/1111930 

JCK 136/54 

9/1111924 

James E. Lowe, Jr., et al. Grace B. Lowe and 
Larmar Corporation 

to 

C. Dyson Humphreys 
Ella F. Humphreys 
... assuming a debt of $3,000 

Emma S. Lowe, widow 

to 

James E. Lowe, Jr. and Grace B. Lowe 
Payment of balance of a mortgage for $3,000 

Daniel P. Willey 

to 

James E. Low:! and Emma S. Lowe 
$100 and the assumption of the balance of $3,000 due on a 
mortgage for $4,000 to Herschell V. Maddox, dated 111511923, 
JCK 129/205, 2.784 acres .... being the same land designated on a 
plat mad by P. S. Shockley, dated 7/6/1922, for William B. 
Tilghman and being Lot No. 1 on said plat, JCK 126/324 
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Name Frank B. Swift House 
Continuation Sheet 

Number ..JL Page 5 

JCK 130/168 

5/2811924 

JCK 126/324 

7/8/1922 

EAT 81.1239 

11/6/l 912 

EAT 77/310 

1/8/1912 

Jessie B. Swift and Frank B. Swift, her husband 

to 

Daniel P. Willey and Lida P. Willey 

Sydney T. Brown and Maria J. B.!"own 

to 

Jessie B. Swift 
.... assumption of a mortgage for $1400 to Walter B. Miller, 
dated 11112/1915, EAT 99/128 

William B. Tilghman, Jr. 

to 

Sydney T. Brown 
$1600, 4.127 acres, EAT 80/532, the said Marion Humphreys 
conveyed his undivided Yi interest to said William B. Tilghman, 
Jr., 4/16/1912. EAT 80/150 

Thomas Clyde 

to 

Marion A. Humphreys 
William B. Tilghman, Jr. 



9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. WI-566 

The Wicomico News, various issues, Wicomico County Free Library. 

Wicomico County Land Records, various volumes, Wicomico County Courthouse. 

10. Geographical Data 

Acreage of surveyed property 
Acreage of historical setting 
Quadrangle name 

19.307 acres 
19 307 acres 

Verbal boundary description and justification 

Quadrangle scale: -'-'l :=2_,_4=0-"-0-=-0 ____ _ 

The metes and bounds of this property are coincidental with the current boundary of the lot. 

11. Form Prepared by 

name/title 

organization 

street & number 

city or town 

Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian 

Private Consultant date 81712001 

P. 0. Box 5 telephone 410-651-1094 

Westover state Maryland 21871 

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature 
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 supplement. 

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only 
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights. 

return to: Maryland Historical Trust 
DHCD/DHCP 
100 Community Place 
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023 
410-514-7600 
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